



Emerging Professionals Committee

July 19, 2023
1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
Virtual Meeting

MINUTES

Participants:

Brennen Fischer
Brian Genskow
Nikki Gibson-Murphy
Andrew Heidtke
Amanda Inman
Nick Pehler
Ashley Pridemore

Chase Przybylski
Jessica Splittgerber (Committee Chair)
Kelly Veit
Ryan Wallace
Brian Wilson
Ben Wilkinson
Steve Wurster (Board Liaison)

1. Call to Order & Housekeeping
 - a. Volunteer for Note Taker – Andrew Heidtke
 - b. Agenda Overview - No comments
 - c. [Conflict of Interest](#) - No Conflict of Interest noted.
 - d. Review and approve [June 21, 2023 minutes](#).
 - e. Committee Goals Status – Jessica provided a quick update on where the committee stands on strategic goals.
2. [Committee Structure Update](#)
 - a. Welcome to Steve Wurster as the new board liaison.
 - b. Vice Chair – Amanda Inman officially confirmed as vice-chair.
 - c. Still looking for an EP representative on the Government Affairs Committee and the Energy Committee.
3. Transportation Steering Committee (TSC)
 - a. Brian Wilson and Ben Wilkinson presented on the role of the TSC in ACEC WI's work with WisDOT.
 - b. The TSC works closely with WisDOT while also helping to manage technical subcommittees, creates the schedule for triannual large meetings with WisDOT as well as transportation conferences.
 - c. TSC would like to encourage more emerging professional attendees in ACEC WI's transportation events.
 - d. There is interest in having collaborative committee meetings – Brian will attend EP meetings and hopefully EPs can attend some TSC meetings to learn more.
4. Upcoming ACEC WI Events
 - a. [Annual Golf Outing](#)
 - i. Committee discussed participation in the upcoming outing and a game at a hole.



- ii. Brennen Fischer volunteered to run a hole game.
 - iii. **Action:** Andrew Heidtke will send out contact information for each committee to this committee.
 - iv. **Action:** Committee representatives will reach out to committees about attending and hole game/outreach. Jessica will reach out to Energy Committee. Amanda will reach out to government affairs.
 - v. **Action:** Leadership Institute graduates are encouraged to reach out to others in their class to promote attendance.
 - b. [Civil 3D Workshop](#) – tabled until next meeting.
 - c. [DFD Collaborative Conference](#) – tabled until next meeting.
 - d. Stand Alone EP Event
 - i. Volunteer contact for Leadership Institute Event – tabled until next meeting.
 - ii. Will put this topic at the top of the agenda for the next meeting.
5. Committee Representative Updates
6. Next Meeting – 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. on August 16, 2023

DRAFT